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This guide has been developed to help older
adults, adults with disabilities and caregivers
find needed services in Solano County. Key
resources, along with information about
how to connect to additional support, are
included within.

Every effort has been made to ensure the
accuracy of the information contained in this
guide; however, we cannot guarantee there
are no errors. Inclusion in this guide does not
constitute an endorsement.

If you need a service that is not listed here, or
if you have questions about a service, please
contact 707-200-7116 for assistance.
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Visit www.aaans.org for the latest information
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Abuse & Neglect Resources

SOLANO COUNTY ADULT PROTECTIVE SERVICES (APS)
Confidential support and information.

* https://www.solanocounty.com/depts/ph/bureaus/odas/adult_protective services.
asp
e 707-784-8259

COMMUNITY CARE LICENSING

Licensing agency for adult residential, day care, elderly assisted living and home
care organizations.

* www.cdss.ca.gov
e 707-588-5026

FAMILY JUSTICE CENTER

Elder abuse and confidential victim advocacy.
* www.solanofamilyjustice.org
* 707-784-7635

SOLANO COUNTY PUBLIC GUARDIAN
Public guardian for low-income seniors.

* https://www.solanocounty.com/depts/ph/bureaus/odas/public_guardian_.asp
* 707-784-8920

EMPOWERED AGING
Nursing home investigations.

° WWW.empoweredaging.org
* 707-644-4194

SOLANO SENIOR FRAUD PREVENTION
Financial abuse and fraud investigations.
* www.solanoscamcenter.org
* 707-784-8920
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Adult Day Programs

ADULTDAYCARE.ORG
Nationwide directory of adult day care facilities.

e www.adultdaycare.org
* 866-333-6002

R.E.M.
Vacaville adult memory day care.
* 707-365-5054

SOLANO ADULT DAY HEALTH CARE CENTER

e https://www.solanocbas.com/
* 707-642-6811
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Advocacy & Advisory Resources

AARP CALIFORNIA
Membership service advocating for seniors.

* Www.aarp.org
* 866-448-3614

NAPA/SOLANO AREA AGENCY ON AGING
Advocacy for Solano County seniors.

* WWW.aaans.org
* 707-784-8960

AGING & DISABILITY RESOURCE CONNECTION SOLANO COUNTY (ADRC)
Resource and referrals for Solano County seniors.

* https://www.aaans.org/adrc
¢ 707-200-7116

AMERICAN HEART ASSOCIATION
Heart disease information and advice.

* www.heart.org
* 800-242-8721

BETTER BUSINESS BUREAU
Consumer information hotline/consumer advocacy.

* www.bbb.org
* 707-864-3382

CALIFORNIA ADVOCATES FOR NURSING HOME REFORM
Long-term care justice and reform.

* www.canhr.org

* 800-474-1116
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LIONS CENTER FOR THE VISUALLY IMPAIRED
Information and resources for the visually impaired.

* www.lcvi.org
* 925-432-3013

EMPOWERED AGING
Ombudsman services and senior advocates.

* www.empoweredaging.org
* 925-685-2070

FAIR HOUSING ADVOCATES OF NORTHERN CALIFORNIA
Housing advocacy.

* www.fairhousingnorcal.org
* 415-457-5025

MOBILE HOME OMBUDSMAN
Advocacy for mobile home residents.

* www.hcd.ca.gov
* 800-952-5275

VALLE)JO SENIOR ROUNDTABLE

Provides an opportunity for city government and community organizations to network
and support senior issues. Meetings are held on the first Monday of each month at the
Florence Douglas Senior Center (333 Amador Street, Vallejo) from 1:30-2:30 p.m.

* https://artvallejo.org/events/vallejo-senior-roundtable-2-2024-08-05/
* 707-643-1044

Advocacy & Advisory Resources | 04


http://www.lcvi.org
http://www.empoweredaging.org
http://www.fairhousingnorcal.org
http://www.hcd.ca.gov
https://artvallejo.org/events/vallejo-senior-roundtable-2-2024-08-05/

Aging & Disability Resources

ARC SOLANO
Developmentally disabled senior services.

* www.thearcsolano.org
* 707-552-2935

ABILITY TOOLS

California’s Assistive Technology Act Program provides a variety of services for
Californians with disabilities of all ages. Services include AT Exchange marketplace,
device lending libraries, financial loan programs for AT, information and referrals.

* 800-390-2699 ext. 1

AGING & DISABILITY RESOURCE CONNECTION SOLANO COUNTY (ADRC)
Solano County benefits departments.

* https://www.aaans.org/adrc
e 707-200-7116

CALIFORNIA DISABILITY ACCESS INFORMATION
Disability rights information.

e www.dor.ca.gov

* 916-558-5755

CALIFORNIA SENIOR GATEWAY
Senior resource website.
* https://seniors.insurance.ca.gov/
° 211

CANINE COMPANIONS FOR INDEPENDENCE
Provides service dogs to people with disabilities.

* WWW.CCi.org
* 800-572-2275
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DEPARTMENT OF REHABILITATION

Provides services to visually impaired individuals, aged 55 years and older.

* https://www.dor.ca.gov/Home/OIB
* 916-558-5484

INDEPENDENT LIVING RESOURCES OF SOLANO & CONTRA COSTA COUNTIES

Resources for adults with disabilities.
e www.ilrscc.org
* 707-435-8174

VIBE SOLANO

Health and wellness for seniors.
* www.vibesolano.com
* 707-784-8637

NAPA/SOLANO AREA AGENCY ON AGING
Resources for seniors of Solano County.

° WWW.aaans.org

 707-784-8960

LIBRARY SERVICE FOR BLIND (NLS)
Free braille and talking book library.
e www.loc.gov/nls
 888-657-7323

HEARING LOSS ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA (HLAA)

Hearing loss information.

* www.hearinglossca.org
® 925-264-1199

PUBLIC GUARDIAN/ADMINISTRATOR OF SOLANO COUNTY

Power of attorney/public guardian services.

e https://www.solanocounty.com/depts/ph/bureaus/odas/public_guardian_.asp

* 707-784-8920

Aging & Disability Resources
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Animal Care Services

CANINE COMPANIONS FOR INDEPENDENCE
Provides service dogs to people with disabilities.

°* WWW.cCCi.org
* 800-572-2275

SOLANO COUNTY ANIMAL CARE SERVICES
County animal services.

* https://www.solanocounty.com/depts/sheriff/animalcare/general_information.asp
* 707-784-1356

JAMESON ANIMAL RANCH RESCUE
Ranch animal rescue and referrals.

* www.jamesonanimalrescueranch.org
e 707-322-4563

SOCIETY FOR THE PREVENTION OF CRUELTY TO ANIMALS (SPCA) SOLANO
Animal care.

* www.solanospca.com
* 707-448-7722
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Caregiver Information

CAREGIVER ACTION NETWORK
Family caregiver support.

* www.caregiveraction.org
* 855-277-3640

SOLANO COUNTY IN-HOME SUPPORT SERVICES
Caregiver assistance for low-income seniors of Solano County.

* https://www.solanocounty.com/depts/ph/bureaus/odas/ihss_overview.asp
* 707-784-8259

NATIONAL ALLIANCE FOR CAREGIVING
Resources for family caregivers.

* www.caregiving.org
* 301-718-8444

FAITH IN ACTION
Respite care.

e www.faithinactionsolano.org
* 707-469-6675

CARE.COM
Caregiver services for hire.
* www.care.com

REDWOOD CAREGIVER RESOURCE CENTER
Family and caregiver resources and support.

* www.redwoodcrc.org
* 800-834-1636
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Dementia & Alzheimer’'s Resources

ALZHEIMER'S ASSOCIATION
Alzheimer’s education and support.

* www.alz.org/norcal
® 925-284-7942 707-573-1210

PROVIDENCE ADULT DAY HEALTH NAPA VALLEY: ALZHEIMER'S RESOURCE CENTER

Offers free family consultations, free family caregiver education and training classes.
Support groups offered in English and Spanish.

* www.communityhealthnapavalley.org/alzheimers-services
* (707) 258-9087

NORTHBAY ALZHEIMER’S RESOURCE
Education and support in Solano County.

* https://www.northbay.org/services/alzheimers-services/index.html
* 707 624-5000

KAISER MEMORY & AGING CENTER

Family support group.
* https://healthy.kaiserpermanente.org/northern-california/front-door
* 707-651-2474

MCBRIDE SENIOR CENTER: ALZHEIMER’S SUPPORT GROUP

A free drop-in Alzheimer’s Support Group that is held on the fourth Wednesday of each
month from 6-7:30 p.m. at the McBride Senior Center (second floor conference room).

* https://www.cityofvacaville.gov/government/parks-and-recreation/recreation-
programs/active-aging

* 707-469-6660
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Disaster Assistance

ALERT SOLANO (OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVICES)
Regional emergency notification system.

* https://www.solanocounty.com/depts/oes/alertsolano/information.as
* 707-784-1600

AMERICAN RED CROSS SOLANO COUNTY
Disaster relief and preparedness.
* https://www.redcross.org/local/california/northern-california-coastal/about-us/

locations/north-bay.html
e 707-577-7600
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Education & Recreation Resources

CHOICE IN AGING
Mental health and aging workshops.

* www.choiceinaging.org
e 707-708-0571

INNOVATIVE HEALTH SOLUTIONS
Free nutrition and health classes.

* https://www.innovativehealths.com/
e 707-205-5572

KROC CENTER
Gym, pool, health and wellness center.

* www.gokroc.org
e 707-439-7880

SOLANO COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Continuing education.

e www.solano.edu

* 707-864-7000

SUSTAINABLE SOLANO
Community garden projects.

e https://sustainablesolano.org/
* 805-512-0901
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Employment & Volunteerism Resources

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF REHABILITATION
Employment support for the disabled.

* www.dor.ca.gov
* 707428-2080

CENTER FOR VOLUNTEER & NONPROFIT LEADERSHIP (CVNL)
Connects people to volunteer opportunities.

* https://cvnl.org/
© 707-784-3121

FAITH IN ACTION
Volunteer-based nonprofit.

* www.faithinactionsolano.org
¢ 707-469-6675

MEALS ON WHEELS OF SOLANO COUNTY
Volunteer-based nonprofit.

* www.mealsonwheelssolano.org
* 707-425-0638

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD OF SOLANO COUNTY
Employment support for adults.

* www.solanoemployment.org
e 707-863-3500
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End-of-Life Care Resources

HOSPICE FOUNDATION OF AMERICA
End-of-life information.

* www.hospicefoundation.org
* 800-854-3402

NEPTUNE SOCIETY OF NORTHERN CALIFORNIA
Low-cost cremation services for low-income seniors.

* www.neptunesociety.com
* 707-422-4900

NORTHBAY HOSPICE & BEREAVEMENT
Hospice services and counseling.

e www.northbay.org
e 707-646-6517

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS CEMETERY AND FUNERAL BUREAU
Licensed funeral agencies/consumer affairs.

* www.cfb.ca.gov
* 916-5747870

PROVIDENCE PALLIATIVE CARE NAPA VALLEY

An interdisciplinary caregiving approach aimed at optimizing quality of life and providing
relief from the symptoms and stress of progressive or advanced illness.

* www.communityhealthnapavalley.org/palliative-services
* (707) 258-9080
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Financial & Utility Assistance

ASSURANCE WIRELESS
Low-cost cell phone service.
* wWww.assurancewireless.com
» 888-321-5880

AT&T

Low-cost internet and phone services.
* www.att.com
* 855-220-5211

CALIFORNIA LIFELINE
Low-income phone services.
* www.californialifeline.com
» 877-858-7463

XFINITY
Internet essentials program.

* https://www.xfinity.com/learn/internet-service/internet-essentials
* 855-846-8376

SAFELINK WIRELESS

Low-income phone services.
* www.safelinkwireless.com
* 800-723-3546

SENIOR EMERGENCY FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

Support provided by the Aging and Disability Resource Connection Solano County.
* https://www.aaans.org/adrc
e 707-200-7116
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USA.GOV
Federal benefits help.

* https://www.usa.gov/
* 866-487-2365

BENICIA COMMUNITY ACTION COUNCIL
Benicia residents only.

* www.bencac.com

¢ 707-745-0900

CATHOLIC CHARITIES OF YOLO-SOLANO
Low-income support.

* WWW.CCY0S0.0rg
* 707-644-8909

COMMUNITY ACTION NORTH BAY
Housing and support for low-income seniors.

* https://canbsolano.org/
° 707-427-1148

COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP (CAP SOLANO)
Housing and support for low-income seniors.

* www.capsolanojpa.org
* 800-514-0301

HELPS

Serves senior citizens struggling with debt.
* https://www.helpsishere.org
» 855-435-7787

MEDI-CAL, CALWORKS & CALFRESH BENEFITS ASSISTANCE
Solano County Benefits Departments.

* www.solanocounty.com
* 800-400-6001

Financial & Utility Assistance
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SOCIETY OF SAINT VINCENT DE PAUL
Emergency financial aid.
* 707-422-5209

PG&E CARE PROGRAM
Low-income program.

* https://www.pge.com/en/account/billing-and-assistance/financial-assistance/
california-alternate-rates-for-energy-program.html

* 866-743-2273

PG&E LIHEAP PROGRAM
Low-income energy assistance program.

* https://www.pge.com/en/account/billing-and-assistance/financial-assistance/low-
income-home-energy-assistance-program.html
* 866-674-6327

PG&E MEDICAL BASELINE PROGRAM

Program for seniors with qualifying medical conditions.
* www.pge.com/medicalbaseline/
* 800-743-5000
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Food & Meal Resources

CALFRESH/SNAP

Supplemental nutrition assistance program.
* https://www.solanocounty.com/depts/hss/ees/calfresh/howtoapply.as
» 877-847-3663

FOOD BANK OF CONTRA COSTA & SOLANO
Food distribution for low-income families.

* www.foodbankccs.org
* 855-309-3663

FOOD IS FREE BAY AREA
Free food distribution for low-income families.

» www.fifbayarea.org
* 707-690-0945

INNOVATION HEALTH SOLUTIONS
Provides senior congregate lunches at all Solano County senior centers.

* http://innovativehealths.com/congregate-meals-program
* (707)684-4376

MEALS ON WHEELS OF SOLANO COUNTY
Meal delivery services for homebound seniors.

* www.mealsonwheelssolano.org
e 707-425-0638
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Health Care Resources

DAVID GRANT USAF MEDICAL CENTER
Veterans hospital services.

* https://travis.tricare.mil/
* 800-254-3462

HOME SWEET HYGIENE
Provides in-home dental care for seniors.

* https://www.homesweethygiene.com/
* 707-880-8951

KAISER PERMANENTE FAIRFIELD MEDICAL OFFICES
Kaiser Fairfield medical offices.

* www.kaiserpermanente.org
* 707-427-4000

KAISER PERMANENTE VACAVILLE MEDICAL OFFICES
Emergency, medical and pharmacy services.

* www.kaiserpermanente.org
* 707-624-4000

KAISER PERMANENTE VALLE)JO MEDICAL OFFICES
Emergency, medical and pharmacy services.

* www.kaiserpermanente.org
* 707-651-1000

LA CLINICA NORTH VALLE)JO
Medical offices.

e www.laclinica.org
* 707-641-1900
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LA CLINICA VALLEJO
Medical offices.

* www.laclinica.org
* 707-556-8100

DENTAL CLINICS OF SOLANO COUNTY
Low-income dental services.

e www.laclinica.org

e 707-558-2000

MEDIC AMBULANCE

Medical transport/emergency.
* www.medicambulance.net
* 707-644-1761

NORTHBAY MEDICAL CENTER

Emergency, medical and pharmacy services.

* www.northbay.org
* 707-646-5000

OLE HEALTH DENTAL SERVICES
Low-income dental services.

* https://www.olehealth.org/services/dental/

* 707-419-8990

OLE HEALTH FAIRFIELD
Urgent care offices.
e www.olehealth.org
* 707-419-8989

SUTTER SOLANO

Emergency, medical and pharmacy services.

* www.suttersolano.org
e 707-554-4444

Health Care Resources
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VA NORTHERN CALIFORNIA HEALTH

Healthcare for veterans.
* https://www.va.gov/northern-california-health-care/
* 800-382-8387
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Health Insurance Resources

COVERED CALIFORNIA
Health insurance.
* www.coveredca.com
* 800-300-1506

MEDI-CAL
State health insurance.

* www.dhcs.ca.gov
* 916-552-9200

MEDICARE
Medicare information/plans.

* www.medicare.gov
* 800-722-1213

SOLANO PARTNERSHIP HEALTH PLAN
County health insurance.

* www.partnershiphp.org
* (800) 863-4155

HICAP-SENIOR ADVOCACY SERVICES
Medicare advocacy serves Solano, Sonoma, Lake and Napa Counties.

* https://senioradvocacyservices.org/hicap/
* 707-526-4108
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Home Care & In-Home Services

CHOICE IN AGING: MULTIPURPOSE SENIOR SERVICES PROGRAM (MSSP)
Multipurpose senior services program.

* https://www.choiceinaging.org/mssp
e 707-708-0571

IN-HOME SUPPORT SERVICES (IHSS)

Solano County service.
* https://www.solanocounty.com/depts/ph/bureaus/odas/ihss_overview.asp
e 707-784-8259 ext. 1

AMERICARE HOME CARE AGENCY

A referral agency for non-medical in-home care. They refer professionals who are
passionate about their work and who already have the training, skills and certifications
that clients need. Many caregivers are Certified Nursing Assistants.

* https://americareinfo.com/
* 415-484-2727

WELCOME HOME CARE
Provides in-home care services to older adults.

* https://whcvaca.com/
¢ 707-234-5503

COMFORT KEEPERS HOME CARE

Provides in-home senior care, respite care and dementia care. They provide families
with safety recommendations and help address the personal care, transportation,
companionship and meal preparation that are necessary to stay in one’s home.

* https://www.comfortkeepers.com/offices/california/vacaville/
e 707-297-3012
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HOME INSTEAD SENIOR CARE

In-home care service that provides help with personal services such as bathing,
dressing, incontinence care, companionship, Alzheimer's/dementia care, transportation,
prescription pick-up and hospice support.

* https://www.homeinstead.com/location/521
* 707-552-2266

ABBA IN-HOME SERVICES

Offers in-home services for patients who prefer to be cared for at home. Services include
bathing, skincare, meal preparation, feeding, range of motion exercises, laundering,
grocery shopping, memory care and more.

* https://www.abbahomehealth.com/
* 707-731-0475

CROSSROADS HOME HEALTH AND HOSPICE

Provides follow-up care after hospitalization, a change in medical condition or post-
rehabilitation. Services include skilled nursing, physical therapy, occupational therapy,
speech therapy, home health aid and the assistance of a medical social worker.

* https://www.impacthc.org/agencies-crossroads/
* 707-554-4003

EAST BAY HOME HEALTH SERVICES

Group of health care professionals with a wealth of experience in providing quality,
comprehensive and compassionate care to senior and home-bound individuals. Services
include skilled nursing, physical therapy, medical social worker, occupational therapy
and more.

* https://www.eastbayhomehealth.com/
° 707-428-1473

AT HOME HEALTHCARE TEAM

Provides quality home-based patient care with compassion, understanding and respect
to patients in the comfort of their home or healthcare facility.

* https://athometeam.com/
* 707-255-4401
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KAISER FOUNDATION HOSPITAL HOME HEALTH CARE

Offers Medicare-certified services, including nursing, physical therapy, occupational
therapy, speech pathology, home health aide and the assistance of a medical
social worker.

* https://healthy.kaiserpermanente.org/northern-california/facilities/vallejo-medical-
center-100316

* 707-651-1000

MARE ISLAND HOME HEALTH

Enhances seniors’ quality of life by connecting them with various community resources.
They assist clients in achieving their highest level of functionality and return to
independence after hospitalization.

* http://mareislandhomehealth.com/
e 707-557-6800

TLC FOR THE ELDERLY

Assists with everyday tasks to help elderly people to stay in their homes. Services include
cooking, cleaning, errands, medication reminders, exercising, showering and dressing.

* 707-628-8929

EXTENDED FAMILY CARE

In-home care provider in the Bay Area that helps seniors to not only be able to stay in
their homes and remain independent, but do so with an enriched quality of life.

e https://extendedfamilycarellc.com/
° 707-317-1282

ALWAYS BEST CARE SENIOR SERVICES

Provides personal care services, including cancer care and recovery, fall prevention,
palliative care, surgery recovery, dementia and Alzheimer care, in-facility care, post-
hospitalization care, rehabilitation, transitional care and end-of-life-care.

* https://alwaysbestcare.com/vacaville/
* 707-317-1740
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ALL WAYS CARING HOMECARE

Offers a full range of in-home support and other senior care services delivered by
trained and dedicated caregivers so seniors can live independently at home.

* https://www.allwayscaring.com/location/all-ways-caring-homecare-fairfield-
california/

* 707-273-6873

MARY'’S HELP SENIOR SERVICES

Provides specialized care for patients who have recently been released from hospital
care, those struggling with old age and post-surgery patients who need intermittent
medical attention at home. Services include skilled nursing, licensed practical nursing
and physical therapy.

e https://www.maryshelphhs.com/
» 707-645-7447

HOUSE OF PLENTY HOMECARE

Caregivers are dedicated to maintaining a safe, independent and trusting environment
for those in need of loving care, especially elderly and disabled community members.

e https://www.houseofplentyhomecare.info/
* 707-676-5844

COMFORCARE SENIOR SERVICES

Connects seniors with caregivers in Benicia, Suisun City, Fairfield, Travis AFB, Rio Vista,
American Canyon, Dixon, Liberty Farms and Vacaville.

* https://www.comforcare.com/california/solano-county
* 707-557-6900

ON MY OWN INDEPENDENT LIVING SERVICES

Provides non-medical in-home services to seniors and persons with disabilities. Services
include bathing and dressing, meal preparation, light housekeeping, medication
management, feeding assistance, continence care, transportation and errands, mobility
and transfer care caregivers.

* https://onmyown-web.com/
* 707-862-2902

REDWOOD CAREGIVER RESOURCE CENTER
Provides in-home care and respite care for older adults and their caregivers.

e www.redwoodcrc.org
* 800-834-1636

Home Care & In-Home Services 25


https://www.allwayscaring.com/location/all-ways-caring-homecare-fairfield-california/
https://www.allwayscaring.com/location/all-ways-caring-homecare-fairfield-california/
https://www.maryshelphhs.com/
https://www.houseofplentyhomecare.info/
https://www.comforcare.com/california/solano-county
https://onmyown-web.com/
https://www.redwoodcrc.org/

CALIFORNIA POISON CONTROL
Treatment advice for poison.

* www.calpoison.org
* 800-222-1222

DEAF & HARD OF HEARING LIFELINE
* 800-799-4889

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE & SEXUAL ABUSE HOTLINE
Confidential support and information.

* https://www.thehotline.org/
* 800-799-7233

LGBT NATIONAL TALKLINE
LGBT senior talkline.

* www.lgbthotline.org
* 888-234-7243

NATIONAL SUICIDE & CRISIS LIFELINE
Confidential support and information.
* www.988lifeline.org
© 988

THE TRANS LIFELINE
Confidential support and information.

e www.translifeline.org
* 877-565-8860
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VETERANS CRISIS LIFELINE
Confidential support and information.

* https://www.veteranscrisisline.net/
* 088
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Housing & Homeless Services

ABUNDANT PLACE

Provides case management and housing assistance to individuals who have recently
been released from incarceration.

* www.abundantplace.org
* 707-474-7988

A PLACE 2 LIVE

Provides residential placement services and life skills training to low to moderate
income families.

* https://www.ap2l.org/
* 707-553-7368

CALIFORNIA HUMAN DEVELOPMENT

Housing assistance for low-income people.
* www.californiahumandevelopment.org
e 707-435-3440

CAREPATROL

A free senior housing placement service that helps families find independent living,
assisted living, memory care and in-home care options. They assess client’s care level
needs, financial needs and general preferred locations to recommend the best and
safest care options.

e www.CarePatrol.com

* (707) 398-0300
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COMMUNITY ACTION NORTH BAY

Provides housing and safety net services to assist those in need who want to live
healthy and productive lives. Services consist of transitional and permanent supportive
housing (including food, clothing, financial assistance, cell phones and bicycles) and case
management (including money management).

* www.canbsolano.org
° 707-427-1148

BENICIA HOUSING AUTHORITY

Public housing agency.
e https://beniciahousingauthority.org/
e 707-745-2071

DIXON HOUSING AUTHORITY
Public housing agency.

* www.cityofdixon.us
* 707-449-5675

FAIR HOUSING ADVOCATES OF NORTHERN CALIFORNIA
Offers comprehensive fair housing services and tenant advocacy in Fairfield.

* https://www.fairhousingnorcal.org/
* 415-457-5025, 877-285-2935 (Toll-Free)

HABITAT FOR HUMANITY
Affordale housing construction.

e https://solanonapahabitat.org/
e 707-422-1948

HARVEST HOUSE

Transitional residence for women.
* https://www.harvestresidence.com/
* 800-577-7358
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HOPE HAVEN TRANSITIONAL SHELTER

Support for homeless women who are not abusing drugs or alcohol and desire
an opportunity to transition back into society as productive, responsible and
independent persons.

* 707-554-9781

HOUSE OF ACTS
Provides substance abuse and mental health treatment services in a transitional
housing setting for men, women and transitional youth.

e www.houseofacts.org
* 707-553-1042

HOUSE OF PURPOSE

A permanent supportive housing facility that have scattered sites in Solano County. They
house individuals with mental illness, those that are considered chronically homeless
and some veterans.

* 707-208-7831

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT (HUD): FAIR
HOUSING LAWS & COMPLAINTS

Housing discrimination hotline.

* https://www.hud.gov/fairhousing/fileacomplaint
* 800-669-9777

NORTH BAY HOUSING COALITION

Provides support and information to persons with developmental disabilities and their
families/support networks. They aim to increase affordable housing for individuals with
developmental disabilities and their families.

* https://www.northbayhousingcoalition.org/
* 707-200-6653

OPPORTUNITY HOUSE
Shelter for women and children.

* https://www.opportunity.house/need-help
e 707-447-1988
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PRINCESS TRADITIONAL HOUSE (WOMEN)

Provides transitional housing for up to one year for six women in Solano. Cost is
sliding scale.

* WWW.Womensrecoveryservices.org
¢ 707-527-0412

RESOURCE CONNECT SOLANO
Homeless program of Solano County.

* www.resourceconnectsolano.org
* 707-652-7311

SECTION 8 HOUSING: FAIRFIELD
Low-income housing program.

* https://www.fairfield.ca.gov/government/city-departments/housing-services
° 707-428-7392

SECTION 8 HOUSING: SUISUN CITY

Low-income housing program.
* https://www.suisun.com/Departments/City-Manager/Suisun-City-Housing-Authority
* 707-421-7332

SECTION 8 HOUSING: VACAVILLE
Low-income housing program.

* https://www.cityofvacaville.gov/government/housing-and-community-services/

housing-authorities-section-8
* 707-449-5675

SECTION 8 HOUSING: VALLEJO
Low-income housing program.
* www.ci.vallejo.ca.us
* 707-648-4507
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SHELTER, INC.

Housing assistance and homeless services.
* https://shelterinc.org/what-we-do/shelter-solano/
* (925) 335-0698

SOLANO COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY
Countywide housing authority.

e https://www.solanocounty.com/depts/rm/planning/housing programs.asp
* 707-449-5675

SOLANO DREAM CENTER

A faith-based, but not faith required, nonprofit corporation that assists homeless
individuals in getting off the streets, meeting their basic shelter, food and health needs
and starting on a supportive path to restoration.

* https://www.solanodreamcenter.org/
* 707-553-8192
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Information & Assistance

BAY AREA 211
Information and assistance.

* www.211bayarea.org
° 211

AGING & DISABILITY RESOURCE CONNECTION SOLANO COUNTY (ADRC)
Resource and referrals for Solano County seniors.

* https://www.aaans.org/adrc
* 707-200-7116

ALERT SOLANO
Emergency alert system for Solano County.

* https://www.solanocounty.com/depts/oes/alertsolano/information.asp
¢ 707-784-1600

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT ON AGING
Statewide information and referrals.

* www.aging.ca.gov
* 800-510-2020

CARQUINEZ VILLAGE
Membership based volunteer service.

e www.carquinezvillage.org
* 707-297-2472

EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT (EDD)
Employment benefits and information.

* www.edd.ca.gov

* 866-333-4606
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HELPING HANDS
Senior resources and referrals for seniors.

* www.helpinghandsseniorresources.com/services
* (707) 451-8724

INDEPENDENT LIVING RESOURCE
Empowerment and advocacy.

* https://www.ilrscc.org/
* 707-435-8174

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE (IRS)
Federal income and business tax agency.

* WWW.irs.gov
* 800-829-1040

NATIONAL STROKE ASSOCIATION
Stroke education and programs.

* https://www.stroke.org/
* 800-787-6537

CHOICE IN AGING

Information and assistance for seniors.
* www.choiceinaging.org
e 707-708-0582

SOLANO COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH

Solano County information.
* https://www.solanocounty.com/depts/ph/default.asp
* 707-784-8600

SAGE
Resources for LGBT seniors.

* Www.sageusa.org
* 877-360-5428
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SOLANO PRIDE CENTER

Resources for LGBT seniors.

* http://solanopride.org/
e 707-207-3430

SOLANO CARES

Solano County information.

* www.solanocares.org
* 707-784-8259
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Legal Services

BAY AREA LEGAL AID

Provides meaningful access to the civil justice system through quality legal assistance
regardless of a client’s location, language or disability.

* www.baylegal.org
¢ 707-259-0579

CENTRO LEGAL DE LA RAZA
Legal services for immigrant, low-income and Latino communities.

* www.centrolegal.org
* 510-437-1554

DISABILITY RIGHTS CALIFORNIA

Advocates, educates, investigates and litigates to advance the rights, dignity, equal
opportunities and choices for all people with disabilities.

* www.disabilityrightsca.org
* 707-447-7634

DISTRICT ATTORNEY OF SOLANO COUNTY
Legal investigations.

* https://www.solanocounty.com/depts/da/
e 707-553-5321

LEGAL SERVICES OF NORTHERN CALIFORNIA
Legal services for low-income seniors.

* www.Isnc.net

e 707-643-0054
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SOLANO BAR ASSOCIATION LAWYER REFERRAL
Lawyer referral service.

* www.solanobar.org
° 707-422-0127

VITAL IMMIGRANT DEFENSE ADVOCACY AND SERVICES LEGAL (VIDAS)

Nonprofit agency composed of attorneys and paralegals who provide low-cost
immigration law services, advocacy and community education.

* https://vidaslegal.org/
* 707-654-8405
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Long-Term Care Resources

STATE OF CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY CARE LICENSING (CCL): ADULT & SENIOR CARE
REGIONAL OFFICE

Licensing agency for Adult Residential and Day Care, Elderly Assisted Living and Home
Care organizations. Search here to find a facility or file a complaint.

* https://www.cdss.ca.gov/inforesources/community-care-licensing
* 707-558-5026

EMPOWERED AGING
Ombudsman services/care facility information.

* www.empoweredaging.org
* 707-644-4194
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Medical Equipment & Access

ALL MEDICAL SUPPLY & EQUIPMENT
Sells, rents, services and repairs medical equipment; accepts Medi-Cal.

* http://www.allmedical-supplies.com/
* 866-514-9967

JACKSON MEDICAL SUPPLY
Medical supply that bills Medicare recipients.

* www.jacksonmedicalsupply.com
* 707-446-7014

MEDIC ALERT
Medical alert equipment.

* www.medicalert.org
* 800-432-5378

SHARE THE CARE

Provides information and referrals as well as dental care funding, friendly visitors, rides,
home and well-being assessments, care/crisis management, assistance with paperwork
and fall prevention resources. They also manage a free medical equipment program, a
home health supplies recycling program and an equipment exchange program.

* www.sharethecarenv.org
* 707-492-3198

MEALS ON WHEELS OF SOLANO COUNTY

Fall prevention home modifications and supports.
* www.mealsonwheelssolano.org
* 707-425-0638
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Mental Health & Substance

Abuse Resources

PREVENTION & EARLY ACCESS FOR SENIORS (PEAS)
Improvement in quality of life for seniors.

* https://www.choiceinaging.org/peas
* 707-708-0582

ARCHWAY RECOVERY SERVICES
Recovery services.

* www.bayareacs.org
* 707-399-9190

SOLANO CONNEX
Multirange mental health care.

* www.solanoconnex.org
* 877-266-6390

BAY AREA COMMUNITY SERVICES (BACS)
Acute crisis aftercare and residential services for adults with serious mental illness.

* www.bayareacs.org
* 510-499-0365

CARLON BEHAVIOR HEALTH

Mental health services.
* www.carelonbehavioralhealth.com
* 800-228-1286

SOLANO COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

Behavioral health referral.
* https://www.solanocounty.com/depts/bh/default.asp
* 800-547-0495

Mental Health & Substance Abuse Resources 40


https://www.choiceinaging.org/peas
http://www.bayareacs.org
http://www.solanoconnex.org
https://bayareacs.org/
http://www.carelonbehavioralhealth.com
https://www.solanocounty.com/depts/bh/default.asp

CAMINAR
Behavioral health services.

* www.caminar.org/solano
* 707-648-8121

SOLANO SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER SERVICES
Substance use disorder services.
* https://www.solanocounty.com/depts/hss/sas/
* 707-784-2220

WOMEN'S RECOVERY SERVICES (WRS)

A haven where women struggling to live free from addiction can find the support and
specialized treatment they need.

* WWw.womensrecoveryservices.org
* 707-527-0412

HOUSE OF ACTS

Provides substance abuse and mental health treatment services in a transitional
housing setting for men, women and transitional youth.

* www.houseofacts.org
* 707-553-1042
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Senior Assisted Living

THE VILLAGE AT RANCHO SOLANO

Senior assisted living community that provides a warm and welcoming environment for
seniors needing independent, assisted living and memory care.

* https://www.pegasusseniorliving.com/the-village-at-rancho-solano/
* 707-425-3588

PARADISE VALLEY ESTATES
Senior assisted living solutions.

* https://pvestates.com/
* 800-862-5135

COGIR OF NORTH BAY

Provides independent and assisted living, memory care, skilled nursing, community care
retirement communities and home health services.

* https://cogirusa.com/communities/cogir-of-north-bay/
* 707-655-4114

COGIR OF VACAVILLE

Provides independent and assisted living, memory care, skilled nursing, community care
retirement communities and home health services.

* https://cogirusa.com/communities/cogir-of-vacaville/
e 707-474-3780

COGIR OF VALLE)O HILLS

Provides independent and assisted living, memory care, skilled nursing, community care
retirement communities and home health services.

* https://cogirusa.com/communities/cogir-of-vallejo-hills/
* 707-553-2698
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PACIFICA SENIOR LIVING VACAVILLE

A memory support assisted living community with a cottage-style concept that offers
long-term care as well as short-term respite stays. Only assisted living community in
Vacaville that exclusively serves individuals with Alzheimer’s, dementia and memory loss
issues.

e https://pacificavacaville.com/
* 707-442-7070

PARAMOUNT HOUSE SENIOR LIVING

Senior living solutions providing assisted living and memory care.
* https://www.paramounthouseseniorliving.com/
* 707-455-0300

OAKWOOD SENIOR HOME

Memory care community with 30 beds that is currently licensed as a Dementia Care
Facility. Provides a good quality of life for the elderly and those who need care in a
home-like setting.

* https://www.oakwoodassistedliving.com/
© 707-643-0473

ROCKVILLE TERRACE SENIOR LIVING
Provides independent living, assisted living and memory care services.

* https://rockvilleterrace.com/
* 707-862-2222

SOLANO LIFE HOUSE

Memory care facility located in Dixon that serves Solano County, Sacramento, Woodland,
Davis, Winters, Vacaville and Fairfield.

e https://www.solanolifehouse.com/
* 707-640-9700

VACA VALLEY LIVING - A MEMORY CARE COMMUNITY

Provides residential care for seniors with age-related cognitive impairment, specializing
in Alzheimer’s and dementia care.

* https://vacavalleyliving.com/
e 707-724-6751
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VIEWMONT COTTAGE

The facility provides a serene and nurturing space for seniors needing assisted living.
Residents have access to services and care specifically tailored to their individual needs,
including assisted living, memory, respite and hospice care.

* https://viewmontcottage.com/
* 707-287-0118

VISTA PRADO
A memory care assisted living community located in Vallejo.

* https://vistaprado.com/
° 707-643-7617

VETERANS HOME OF CALIFORNIA: YOUNTVILLE

A state home for California residents who are veterans. Hospital and nursing care
available. Offers a limited number of private apartments for non-veterans and their
veteran spouses.

* https://www.calvet.ca.gov/VetHomes/Pages/Yountville.aspx
* 707-944-4500

EASTBAY HOME HEALTH SERVICES

EastBay Home Health Services is a group of health care professionals with a wealth of
experience in providing quality, comprehensive and compassionate care to senior and
home-bound individuals. Services include skilled nursing, physical therapy, medical
social worker, occupational therapy and more.

* https://www.eastbayhomehealth.com/
* 707-428-1473
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Senior & Community Centers

BENICIA PUBLIC LIBRARY
Public library.

* www.benicialibrary.org
* 866-572-7587

BENICIA SENIOR CENTER

Senior center in Benicia.
* https://www.ci.benicia.ca.us/index.asp?SEC=93C5C205-0338-4826-90E0-6EB8E71EEA2A
e 707-745-1202

DIXON LIBRARY
Public library.

* https://solanolibrary.com/hours-and-locations/dixon-library/
* 866-572-7587

DIXON SENIOR/MULTI-USE CENTER
Senior center in Dixon.

¢ https://www.cityofdixon.us/maps/location/Senior/Multi-UseCenter
* 707-678-7022

FAIRFIELD ADULT RECREATION CENTER
Senior center in Fairfield.

* www.fairfield.ca.gov
e 707-428-7421

FAIRFIELD CIVIC CENTER LIBRARY

Public library.
* https://solanolibrary.com/hours-and-locations/fairfield-civic-center-library/
* 866-572-7587
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FLORENCE DOUGLAS CENTER
Senior center in Vallejo.

* https://theflorencedouglascenter.org/
* 707-643-1044

MCBRIDE SENIOR CENTER
Senior center in Vacaville.

* https://www.cityofvacaville.gov/government/parks-and-recreation/recreation-
programs/active-aging
* 707-469-6660

RIO VISTA LIBRARY
Public library.

* https://solanolibrary.com/hours-and-locations/rio-vista-library/
* 866-572-7587

RIO VISTA SENIOR CENTER

Rio Vista senior center.
* www.riovistaseniorcenter.com
* 707-374-3349

SUISUN CITY LIBRARY
Public library.

* https://solanolibrary.com/hours-and-locations/suisun-city-library/
* 866-572-7587

JOSEPH A. NELSEN COMMUNITY CENTER
Suisun City senior center.

* https://www.suisun.com/Departments/Recreation-Parks-Marina/Nelson-Center
° 707-422-7200

VACAVILLE CULTURAL CENTER LIBRARY
Public library.

e https://solanolibrary.com/hours-and-locations/vacaville-cultural-center-library/
* 866-572-7587
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VACAVILLE LIBRARY: TOWN SQUARE
Public library.

¢ https://solanolibrary.com/hours-and-locations/vacaville-town-square-library/

* 866-572-7587

VALLE)O LIBRARY: SPRINGSTOWNE
Public library.

* https://solanolibrary.com/hours-and-locations/vallejo-springstowne-library/
* 866-572-7587

VALLE)O LIBRARY: JFK
Public library.

* https://solanolibrary.com/hours-and-locations/vallejo-john-f-kennedy-library/

* 866-572-7587
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Subsidized Senior Housing

CASA DE SUISUN

Senior apartment complex located next to the Suisun Senior Center. Apartments are one
bedroom/one bath units.

* https://www.tccproperties.net/property/casa-de-suisun-senior-apartments
e cdsuisun@comcast.net

* 322 Merganser Drive, Suisun City, CA 94585

* 707-426-0481

CASA DE VILARRASA

Senior housing in Benicia.
* 28 Riverhill Drive, Benicia, CA 94510
* 707-746-6019 ext. 227

CASITAS DEL RIO

Rio Vista senior housing.
e 250 St Joesph Street, Rio Vista, CA 94571
* 707-374-6969

DIAMOND GROVE

An active adult community for seniors 55 years and older.
» 201 Bartlett Drive, Vacaville, CA 95687
* 707-451-9209

DIXON MIGRANT CENTER

Provides affordable seasonal rental housing and support services during peak growing
and harvest season, which is typically April through November. This period can be
extended based on individual needs and availability.

* 7290 Radio Station Rd., Dixon, CA 95620
* 707-678-2113

Subsidized Senior Housing | 48


https://www.tccproperties.net/property/casa-de-suisun-senior-apartments
mailto:cdsuisun%40comcast.net?subject=

DOVER WOODS SENIOR APARTMENTS
Affordable housing for seniors.
* https://www.doverwoodsseniorliving.com/
* 2801 Dover Road, Fairfield, CA 94533
* 707-429-8966

HERITAGE COMMONS - DIXON

A Low-Income Housing Tax Credit (LIHTC) apartment located Dixon. These rental
apartments are supported by the LIHTC and have the applicable program rent and
income restrictions.

* 191 Heritage Lane, Dixon, CA 95620
* 707-676-5660

LINCOLN CREEK APARTMENTS

A Low-Income Housing Tax Credit apartment located in Dixon.
* 1395 N Lincoln Street, Dixon, CA 95620
* 707-678-4461

MARINA HEIGHTS

A Low-Income Housing Tax Credit apartment located in the downtown heritage district
of Vallejo. The apartment is close to the new Vallejo Transit Station, is walking distance
to Baylink and Ferry Terminal and is blocks from the local farmers market.

* 135 Carolina Street, Vallejo, CA 94590
* 707-643-1791

MARINA TOWER ANNEX

A 155-unit low-income housing in Vallejo. BRIDGE and its partner, the John Stewart
Company, acquired this Section 8 development located in downtown Vallejo.

e 575 Sacramento Street, Vallejo, CA 94592
e 707-552-4422
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MARINA VISTAIAND 1

A 148-unit affordable housing community in Vallejo. The community is located in the 5th
Congressional District of California. This property has received funding in part through
the Low-income Housing Tax Credit program.

* 201 Maine Street, Vallejo, CA 94592
* 707-643-8639

MOONLIGHT APARTMENTS DIXON

A Low-Income Housing Tax Credit apartment located Dixon.
* 455 W Chestnut Street, Dixon, CA 95620
* 877-905-1992

PARKSIDE VILLA

Income-based housing.
* https://www.parksidevillafairfield.com/
* 1650 Park Lane, Fairfield, CA 94533
» 707-429-4470

PARKWAY PLAZA SENIOR COMPLEX

Offers rental assistance to seniors 62 years and older, as it is a HUD-designated
complex for low-income persons. Offers one-bedroom apartments for single or two-
person households. There are accessible units available for individuals with mobility
impaired disabilities.

* 188 E Alaska Avenue, Fairfield, CA 94533

© 707-423-3511

REDWOOD SHORES SENIOR HOUSING

Offer 120 HUD-subsidized one-bedroom apartments for extremely low-income seniors
in Vallejo. The four-acre site features a community room, activity room, a library and an
interior courtyard, laundry facilities, elevators and assigned surface parking. Small pets
are welcome.

* 400 Redwood Street, Vallejo, CA 94590
e 707-645-1800
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ROCKWELL MANOR

Income-based housing.
* https://www.rockwellmanorapartments.com/
* 693 E Tabor Avenue, Fairfield, CA 94533
* 707-426-4034

ROSE GARDEN SENIOR APARTMENTS

A gated, independent senior living community nestled in the heart of Vacaville.
Residents enjoy a secure, tranquil environment close to a variety of shopping outlets
and public transportation. Residents must be 55 years or older.

* 1717 California Drive, Vacaville, CA 95687
e 707-448-7036

SARATOGA SENIOR APARTMENTS

Offers independent seniors age 55 years and older affordable rental living in Vacaville.
* 1101 Burton Drive, Vacaville, CA 95687
» 707-451-7400

FAIRFIELD SENIOR MANOR APARTMENTS
Affordable housing for seniors.
* 1101 Union Avenue, Fairfield, CA 94533
e 707-422-2944

VACAVILLE AUTUMN LEAVES

An affordable older adult (62 years and older) community with several apartments
equipped to accommodate those who are mobility impaired (available to those over
the age of 18 years). Centrally located nearby are five restaurants, a dry cleaner and a
grocery store with a pharmacy.

* 2470 Nut Tree Road, Vacaville, CA 95687
e 707-446-5548

VACAVILLE SENIOR MANOR APARTMENTS
Affordable housing for seniors.
* 190 Lawrence Drive, Vacaville, CA 95687
e 707-446-1694
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BAY VIEW VISTA SENIOR APARTMENT
Affordable housing for seniors.
* 445 Redwood Street, Vallejo, CA 94590
* 707-649-2656

WALNUT RANCH APARTMENTS

Low-income apartment located in Dixon. Offers affordable family housing with
subsidized government low-income rates.

* 1300 West H Street, Dixon, CA 95620
® 916-357-5300 ext. 228

WOODSIDE COURT (EDEN HOUSING PROPERTY)

An apartment with 129 family units that takes Section 8 Housing.
* 555 Alaska Avenue, Fairfield, CA 94533
* 707-426-0169

Subsidized Senior Housing | 52



Support & Counseling Resources

AL-ANON
Support group for alcoholism.

* www.al-anon.org
* 888-425-2666

ALCOHOLICS ANONYMOUS
Support group for alcoholism.

* WWW.aa.org
¢ 707-446-2244

FAITH IN ACTION
Visiting and phone buddies program.

* www.faithinactionsolano.org
* 707-425-6164

FOOD ADDICTS IN RECOVERY
Weekly support group for food addicts.

* www.foodaddicts.org
¢ 707-365-6732

FRIENDSHIP LINE
* Telephone reassurance line for seniors 60 years and older.
* 800-971-0016

INSTITUTE ON AGING: FRIENDSHIP LINE
Free phone line for loneliness.

e https://www.ioaging.org/friendship-line-california/
* 888-670-1360
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GAMBLERS ANONYMOUS
Gamblers support group.

* www.gamblersanonymous.org
* 855-222-5542

KAISER BEREAVEMENT SUPPORT
Bereavement support group.

* https://healthy.kaiserpermanente.org/northern-california/support/resources-after-
someone-dies#bereavement-support
* 707-645-2105

MOLLYS ANGELS: TELEPHONE REASSURANCE
Friendly weekly care calls to seniors.

* www.mollysangels.com
* 707-224-8971

NORTHBAY HOSPICE & BEREAVEMENT
Bereavement support group.

e www.northbay.org

* 707-646-3517

SOLANO PRIDE CENTER
LGBTQIA+ support.
* http://solanopride.org/
* 707-207-3430

NORTHBAY ALZHEIMER’S SUPPORT GROUP
Alzheimer’s support and resources.

* https://www.northbay.org/community/support/alzheimers.html
° 707-624-7970
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Transportation Resources

AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY: ROAD TO RECOVERY
Transportation services for cancer patients.

e https://www.cancer.org/support-programs-and-services/road-to-recovery.html
* 800-227-2345

AMTRAK

Train services information.
* www.amtrak.com
* 800-872-7245

BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT (BART)
Light rail transportation of the Bay Area.

* www.bart.gov
* 510-464-6000

FAITH IN ACTION
Ride with Pride program.

e https://www.faithinactionsolano.org/ride-with-pride-program/
* 707-469-6667

GO GO GRANDPARENT
Reduced fee ride share program.

* https://www.gogograndparent.com/ext16
* 855-955-1490

GREYHOUND BUS LINES
Multistate transportation.

* www.greyhound.com
¢ 800-231-2222
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SOLANO MOBILITY
Medical concierge program.

* www.solanomobility.org
* 800-535-6883

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
Senior ride programs.

e https://sta.ca.gov
e 707-424-6075

SOLTRANS
ADA paratransit services.

* www.soltrans.org
* 707-648-4666

SENIOR DRIVING CLASS

An educational program designed to help seniors tune up their driving skills, refresh
their knowledge of the rules of the road and learn about normal age-related physical

changes and how they affect driving ability.

* 707-428-2100

RIO VISTA DELTA BREEZE
Transit system for Rio Vista.
* www.riovistacity.com
e 707-374-2878

SUISUN MICRO TRANSIT
Intercity transit. Call two days before ride.

* https://sta.ca.gov/programs/suisun-microtransit/

* 707-673-2129

WHEELCHAIR GETAWAYS VAN RENTALS
Wheelchair-accessible van rentals.

e www.wheelchairgetaways.com

e 877-275-4915
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INDEPENDENT LIVING RESOURCES OF SOLANO AND CONTRA COSTA COUNTIES
Travel training for adults with disabilities.

* www.ilrscc.org
* 707-435-8174
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Veteran Services

SOLANO COUNTY VETERAN SERVICES
Veteran services.

* https://www.solanocounty.com/depts/veterans/veterans.asp
* 707-784-6590

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS
Assistance to veterans and their families.

* www.calvet.ca.gov
* 800-952-5626

CALIFORNIA VETERANS ASSISTANCE FOUNDATION

Staff and volunteers work to help veterans find resources and services such as shelter,
counseling, job assistance and more.

* http://www.cavaf.org/
* 661-873-4600, 888-805-2490 (Toll-Free)

REBUILDING TOGETHER
Home rehabilitation program for veterans.

* www.rebuildingtogethersolanocounty.org
* 707-580-9360

US DEPARTMENT OF VETERAN AFFAIRS
Healthcare, benefits and access to military cemeteries.

* WWW.vVa.gov
* 844-698-2311

VA SUPPORTIVE HOUSING (HUD-VASH)
Veteran housing support.

* www.va.gov/homeless/hud-vash.asp
* 877-424-3838
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VA/DOD EBENEFITS
Veterans benefits.

* WWW.Va.gov
* 800-983-0937

VETERANS SERVICE RECORDS
Military records.

* www.archives.gov/veterans
* 866-272-6272
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